Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

MCCA Board of Directors’ Meeting

October 9th, 2019 at 10:00 am
MCCA Offices in Augusta

Agenda

I. Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance & Pledge of Allegiance
II. Approval of/Additions to the Agenda
III. Approval of September 27t, 2019 Meeting Minutes
IV. Shortage of Patrol Officers - Commissioner Michael Sauschuck

V. Consideration of the Renewed Contract for Executive Director Charles Pray

VI. Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislation Discussion

B. Financial Reports

C. Association Reports

D. Annual Convention Report
E. NACo Report

VII. Other Business

VIII. Adjournment






M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Point Lookout, September 27, 2019

L Call to Order, Introductions, Attendance and Pledge of Allegiance

MCCA President Thomas Coward called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. at the
annual convention at Point Lookout in Northport. Attendees recited the Pledge of Allegiance and
all present introduced themselves.

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Comm. Noel Madore; Aroostook — Comm. Norman
Fournier; Cumberland — Comm. Tom Coward. Hancock — Admin. Scott Adkins proxy for Comm.
William Clark; Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar; Lincoln — Comm. William Blodgett; Oxford —
Manager Tom Winsor proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill; Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci;
Sagadahoc — Comm. Charles Crosby III proxy for Comm. Brian Hobart; Waldo — Comm. Amy
Fowler; Washington — Manager Betsy Fitzgerald proxy for Comm. Chris Gardner; and York —
Comm. Michael Cote.

OTHERS PRESENT: Androscoggin — Manager Larry Post: Aroostook — Comm. Paul Adams;
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden and Manager Jim Gailey; Kennebec — Comm. Nancy Rines,
Comm. Patsy Crockett and Admin. Bob Devlin; Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer; Piscataquis —
Manager Michael Williams; Sagadahoc - Admin. Pamela Hile; Somerset — Comm. Robert Sezak;
York — Comm. Richard Clark and Comm. Al Sicard; MACCAM - Admin. Bill Collins.

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Hancock — Comm. William Clark; Knox — Comm. Sharyn Pohlman;
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill; Piscataquis — Comm. Wayne Erkinnen; Sagadahoc — Comm.
Brian Hobart; Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf; Washington — Comm. Chris Gardner.

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Charles Pray, Risk Pool Manager Malcolm Ulmer and
Office Manager Lauren Haven.



1L

IIL.

IvV.

VL.

Approval of/Additions to the Agenda

President Tom Coward inquired if there were any additions to the agenda. Comm. Fowler made a
motion to approve the agenda as written, seconded by Comm. Crockett. The motion and it passed with

no opposition.

Approval of August 14'" Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes

Comm. Cote moved to approve the minutes from the Board of Directors’ meeting on August 14",
with the revision made showing York and Waldo counties in favor of the newly adopted membership
dues formula. Comm. Fowler seconded the motion and it passed.

Maine 200 Bicentennial Events

Meeting attendees reviewed information included in the agenda packet about some of the local and
state-wide events planned for the 2020 Bicentennial celebration. More information will be provided as
it becomes available.

Perksconnect Program

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented information about the Perksconnect discount program which
could provide a benefit not only to commissioners, but all county employees and their families who
would use the program. Perksconnect allows members to redeem discounts at thousands of business
locations across the country. Members can search by city, state, and zip code for discounts either
locally for everyday purchases in-store at the time of purchase; online by making purchases through a
link; via a toll-free number using a value code; or through downloadable coupons. The number one
advantage would be to provide greater value to MCCA services with no additional cost to MCCA or its
membership. The Perksconnect company makes money from vendors who participate in the program.

Comm. Coward said he would be in favor of moving forward with the Perksconnect discount program
and would entertain a motion to do so. Comm. Cote moved to authorize Office Manager Lauren Haven
to implement the program and for Executive Director Charles Pray to sign the agreement. Comm.
Baldacci seconded the motion and it passed with a unanimous vote.

Reports
A. Executive Director Report and Legislative Discussion
Executive Director Charles Pray presented his report highlighting the legislative activities, session

pending items from the last session, and new legislation to be introduced in the next session. Some
of the conversation included the following items:

Lifting the Tax Cap — There were some county representatives for and some against proposed
legislation to lift the cap on county jail budgets due to individual circumstances among counties as
has been the scenario in the past. President Tom Coward asked for a show of hands, and the vote
was five for and three against lifting the cap. The conversation continued and the outcome was a
general agreement to revisit the topic at a future meeting.

County Revenue Sharing — Comm. Baldacci moved to support legislation to promote revenue
sharing seconded by Comm. Cote and the motion and it passed without opposition.




County Home Rule - Comm. Fournier moved not to introduce this legislation as it is not an
emergency bill, and to continue to work on it. The motion was seconded by Comm. Fowler and the

motion passed.

Witness Fees — Currently, municipalities pay for district court witnesses and counties pay for
superior court witnesses. Comm. Coward moved to introduce legislation to alleviate the burden of
these fees from the counties, seconded by Comm. Blodgett and the motion passed.

Workforce Boards — Several commissioners are serving on workforce boards which are divided
into three regions for the state. Comm. Sezak said he would be willing to serve on the board for his
region (Central/Western Maine). Comm. Gorden moved to nominate Comm. Sezak for the board,
seconded by Comm. Baldacci and the motion passed.

MEB Building - Unrelated to legislation, Mr. Pray mentioned the Maine Farm Bureau building
where the MCCA offices are located may be up for sale. MCCA no longer has a contract and is
paying the same fee as agreed in the last contract until further notice. More information will be
provided when available.

NAMI Grant — The Robert Wood Johnson Foundation (RWIJF) “Community Voices for Health”
grant will improve access to mental health and substance use disorder care as well as work to divert
people with mental illness out of county jails, with an overall goal to improve the mental wellness
of Mainers. NAMI is requesting participation from members of MCCA and MSA. Comm.
Baldacci moved to partner with MSA in this effort. The motion was seconded by Comm. Fournier
and the motion passed. MCCA would likely be asked to select a delegate.

E911 Letter — Administrator Bill Collins made a motion to support MACCAM by sending a letter
in opposition of the E911 fire and law enforcement protocol changes. Comm. Fowler seconded the
motion and it passed.

Comm. Fowler informed the group her re-appointment to the E911 Board would be in order.
Comm. Cote made a motion to re-nominate Comm. Fowler to the E911 Board, seconded by Comm.
Fournier and the motion passed unanimously.

Comm. Fowler made a motion to submit Comm. Cote’s name to the Governor to consider
appointing him to the commission being established for LD 829 Resolve, To Reestablish the
Commission To Improve the Sentencing, Supervision, Management and Incarceration of Prisoners.
Admin. Bill Collins seconded the motion and it passed without opposition.

Financial Reports

Office Manager Lauren Haven presented the August financial reports. Debits and credits for the
month were associated with normal operating expenses and the convention. There were two items
to note. As a result of a meeting with the auditors, Ron and Mitch Beaulieu, some numbers have
been changed in or added to MCCA accounts in QuickBooks. This was an item which had come up
as an area for improvement. Secondly, it was recommended to discontinue the method of
transferring money from the MCCA fund balance into a budget line item. We can use the money of
course. However, this is not income, and should be left as a deficit in the budget. The auditors
would explain this more fully in their upcoming report. Comm. Baldacci moved to accept the
financial reports, seconded by Comm. Fournier and it passed with no opposition.




C. Association Reports

MACCAM: Admin. Bill Collins stated the association would be meeting today at the convention.
The group planned to work in November to continue to update the salary survey.

D. Annual Convention Report

Office Manager Lauren Haven reported the Committee met on Friday, August 16% at the venue
Point Lookout to meet with the staff and work out logistics. They met for the last time before the
convention on September 13 to discuss last minute details. She was happy to report the income
goal for sponsors, exhibitors and advertisers had been exceeded. The total number of participants
including vendors, speakers, county employees and guests was approximately 200. It’s not likely
there would be any final income or expense numbers until the end of October, possibly even the
beginning of November. The Committee planned to meet next on November 15%.

E. NACo Report

Comm. Baldacci spoke to the group about Director of Program Strategy Jay Kairam visiting from
NACo to speak at the conference luncheon on Saturday. MCCA requested a couple of topics for his
speech and it was expected to be timely and informative.

XIII. Other Business

Comm. Paul Adams thanked the group for the many well-wishing cards and gifts sent to him after his
accident earlier this year. They were greatly appreciated and encouraged him on some difficult days.

Executive Director asked if the group would like to consider postponing the next Board of Directors’
meeting until November as the usual second Wednesday of the month would only be less than two weeks
away. The group decided to keep the regularly scheduled meeting.

XIV. Adjournment

President Tom Coward invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 10:35 a.m. Comm. Baldacci made the
motion seconded by Comm. Fowler, and the motion was unanimously approved. The group adjourned with
some attendees remaining for the MCCA Risk Pool meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Office Manager, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer



M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 9" day of October 2019, between the Maine County

Commissioners Association (hereafter called MCCA) and CHARLES PRAY, (hereinafter called EMPLOYEE)
pursuant to these terms and conditions:

A. WHEREAS, the MCCA wishes to employ the services of Charles Pray as Executive Director; and

B. WHEREAS, the MCCA and EMPLOYEE desire to provide for certain procedures, benefits and
requirements regarding the employment of EMPLOYEE by the MCCA; and

C. WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE wishes to accept employment as Executive Director of MCCA under the terms
and conditions stated herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and intending to be legally
bound hereby, the MCCA and EMPLOYEE agree to the following:

1.

3.

DUTIES — MCCA agrees to employ Charles Pray as the Executive Director of MCCA to perform all
duties as specified by law and policy, and to perform such other proper duties as assigned by the MCCA.

COMPENSATION — MCCA agrees to pay EMPLOYEE an increased salary of $82,958 per year, payable
in such installments as the MCCA may from time to time determine for all management employees.
Thereafter, salary shall be subject to adjustments as the MCCA Executive Committee shall determine
based upon an annual performance evaluation of EMPLOYEE.

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT

a. Employee's term of agreement shall begin on July 17, 2019 and shall end on May 31, 2020, subject to the
conditions contained herein unless renewed by both parties thereafter.

b. The MCCA Executive Committee will on an annual basis conduct an evaluation of the EMPLOYEE'S
performance. This evaluation will help define goals and performance objectives for the proper operation of



the MCCA and help to set in place objectives for the future.

c. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the MCCA to
terminate the services of EMPLOYEE at any time, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 4,
paragraph (a) of this Agreement. The MCCA shall provide a sixty (60) day written notice of termination.

d. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit, or otherwise interfere with the right of the EMPLOYEE to resign
at any time from his position with the MCCA, subject only to the provisions set forth in Section 4, paragraph
(b) of this Agreement.

4. TERMINATION CONDITIONS AND PAY

a. Inthe event EMPLOYEE is terminated by the MCCA while EMPLOYEE is willing and able to perform
the duties of Executive Director, MCCA shall continue to pay EMPLOYEE'S salary and benefits for a
period of sixty (60) days following the specified date of termination, subject to the following conditions:

L If EMPLOYEE shall obtain employment elsewhere prior to the expiration of said sixty (60) day
period, the salary and benefits payable to EMPLOYEE shall cease as of the date of such other
employment;

ii.  Inthe event EMPLOYEE is terminated because of his conviction of any felony, then in that event,
the MCCA shall have no obligation to pay the stipulated termination salary and benefits.

b. EMPLOYEE may voluntarily resign his position at any time upon sixty (60) days written notice to MCCA.
In the event of such termination, EMPLOYEE shall not be entitled to receive the termination pay provided
for in paragraph (a) of this Section.

5. RETIREMENT PLAN — EMPLOYEE and MCCA will make contributions to a retirement program
mutually agreed upon by MCCA and the EMPLOYEE at the rates prescribed by the retirement program
and the MCCA personnel policy, rules, or guidelines.

6. AUTOMOBILE AL OWANCE —EMPLOYEE will provide his own automobile for use on MCCA business
and MCCA agrees to pay EMPLOYEE at the rate of Federal reimbursement for business travel mileage
outside of local travel.

7. INSURANCE COVERAGE

a. Insurance is currently available to and agreed to be provided by EMPLOYEE.

b. MCCA shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify EMPLOYEE against any tort, professional
liability claim or demand or other legal action, whether groundless or otherwise, arising out of an
alleged act or omission occurring in the performance of EMPLOYEE'S duties as Executive Director.
MCCA will defend, compromise or settle as appropriate any such claim or suit and pay the amount of any
settlement or judgment. This section does not apply to any claims resulting from EMPLOYEE'S willful
misconduct or for claims arising outside of EMPLOYEE'S duties as Executive Director.



8. VACATION, SICK LEAVE AND HOLIDAYS

a. EMPLOYEE shall earn vacation time at the rate of 30 days per year.

b. EMPLOYEE shall earn and accumulate sick/personal leave at the rate of one (1) day per
month.

¢. Upon termination, whether voluntary or involuntary, MCCA shall compensate EMPLOYEE for all
accrued vacation leave. Said compensation shall be based upon EMPLOYEE'S salary as of the date of
employment termination. Vacation leave may be accumnulated from year to year and does not need
to be taken during the year accrued.

d. The following holidays will be paid: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, Presidents' Day,
Patriot's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving
Day, the day after Thanksgiving, and Christmas Day.

9. BUSINESS EXPENSES —- MCCA shall reimburse EMPLOYEE for all business-related expenses,
included, but not limited to up to $75 per month for cellular phone service subject to MCCA
approval.

10. CONFERENCES, TRAINING, AND EDUCATION - The MCCA shall pay for membership dues,
registration and attendance subject to MCCA approval. Reimbursement for any dues, attendance at

meetings, and expenses for other professional development activities of the EMPLOYEE are also subject to
MCCA approval.

11. GENERAL PROVISIONS

a. This Agreement shall become effective as of July 17, 2019.

b. No term or provision of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been waived by either party
unless such waiver is in writing and signed by the party making the waiver.

c. This Agreement may be amended at any time only by a writing duly executed by both parties.

d. The subject headings of the Section of this Agreement are included for the purpose of convenience
only and shall in no way affect the meaning, construction or interpretation of any provision of this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, and intending to be legally bound, the parties have, in good faith, executed this
Agreement the day and year above written.

October 9, 2019
Revision Date Thomas Coward, President, MCCA

October 9, 2019
Revision Date Charles Pray, Executive Director




e e e ey et ey = e e C———— e e gt g g+ e e e e




Thomas Coward, President

Charles Pray
Cumberland County

Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President

Lauren Haven
Waldo County

Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

The Executive Director’'s Report

The agenda packet will be updated to include the
Executive Director’s Report next week at the
Board of Directors’ meeting. Copies will be available,







MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
September 2019 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of September 2019. The Balance Sheet
shows total assets and liabilities at $113,039. This amount includes $22,437 from the money
market account for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in September totaled $16,673, and receipts of $27,383 were credited
to the account. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month and
convention related purchases.

The deposits consisted of payments from vendors and attendees to participate in the annual
convention, and an endorsement from NACo Public retirement.

The general fund checking account balance as of September 30" was $87,189 as some
transactions had not yet cleared. With approximately 75% of the year elapsed, 79% of the
$257,063 budgeted revenue has been received. On the expenditure side, $16,673 was spent in
September, and $161,456 or approximately 63% of budgeted funds had been expended year-to-
date.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual,
Transaction Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports.
Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or would like to see anything
presented differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

S P

Lauren Haven

Office Manager
Accepted by: Date: October 9, 2019
Charles Pray, Executive Director Thomas Coward, President

Amy Fowler, Vice-President William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 09/18/19

September
2019

Beginning Balance 22,436.97
Cleared Transactions

Deposits and Credits - 1 item 0.92

Total Cleared Transactions 0.92

Cleared Balance 22,437.89

Register Balance as of 09/18/19 22,437.89

Ending Balance 22,437.89

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/30/19

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Deposits and Credits - 25 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/19
Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

Sept
2019

81,103.79

-16,673.50
27,383.63
10,710.13

_o1813.82
-4,888.26

263.93
-4,624.33

87,189.59
87,189.59



—— | — ] —— — — e —— —— e = = o — g [y — - —— - — =




Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Detail
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 09/30/19

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 81,103.79
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Bill Pmt -Check  8/29 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 9/6 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15  -3,940.32
Bill Pmt -Check  9/11 MainePERS -913.49  -4,853.81
Bill Pmt -Check  9/11 US Bank -296.75  -5,150.56
Bill Pmt -Check  9/11 Spectrum Business/TWC -179.07  -5,329.63
Bill Pmt -Check  9/11 Unlimited Technology -125.00 -5,454.63
Bill Pmt -Check  9/11 Liberty Mutual Insurance -57.08 -5,511.71
Bill Pmt -Check  9/13 Bangor Payroll -2,44315  -7,954.86
Bill Pmt -Check  9/20 Bangor Payroll -2,443.15 -10,398.01
Bill Pmt -Check  9/26 Euclid Hanbury IlI -1,500.00 -11,898.01
Bill Pmt -Check  9/26 Camden National Bank -277.56 -12,175.57
Bill Pmt -Check  9/26 Haven, Lauren -85.53 -12,261.10
Bill Pmt -Check  9/27 Bangor Payroll -4,412.40 -16,673.50
Total Checks and Payments -16,673.50 -16,673.50
Deposits and Credits - 25 items
Deposit 9/3 8,795.00 8,795.00
Deposit 9/5 2,446.00 11,241.00
Deposit 9/6 Square 127.67 11,368.67
Deposit 9/6 Square 450.00 11,818.67
Deposit 9/9 608.00 12,426.67
Deposit 9/9 3,452.60 15,879.27
Deposit 9/10 Square 219.16  16,098.43
Deposit 9/10 Square 250.00 16,348.43
Deposit 9/10 Square 850.00 17,198.43
Deposit 9/11 Square 299.20 17,497.63
Deposit 9/11 Square 449.61 17,947.24
Deposit 9/12 Square 58.23 18,005.47
Deposit 9/12 Square 103.48 18,108.95
Deposit 9/12 3,058.00 21,166.95
Deposit 9/13 Square 82.22 21,249.17
Deposit 9/16 Square 281.79 21,530.96
Deposit 9/16 Square 281.79 21,812.75
Deposit 9/16 892.00 22,704.75
Deposit 9/16 2,222.00 24,926.75
Deposit 9/18 Square 26.97 24,953.72
Deposit 9/20 Square 24.98 24,978.70
Deposit 9/23 Square 134.76 25,113.46
Deposit 9/23 2,239.56 27,353.02
Deposit 9/24 Square 26.97 27,379.99

Page 1 of 2



Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items

Total Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 09/30/19
Ending Balance

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Deposit 10/2 3.64 27,383.63
27,383.63 27,383.63
10,710.13 10,710.13
10,710.13 91,813.92
Bill Pmt -Check  3/27 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check  4/25 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -2,994.34
Bill Pmt -Check  12/7 State of Maine-Hall of Flags -100.00 -3,094.34
Bill Pmt-Check  2/14 US Bank -296.75  -3,391.09
Bill Pmt -Check  9/26 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -4,888.26
-4,888.26  -4,888.26
Deposit 9/26 Square 26.97 26.97
Deposit 9/26 Square 156.73 183.70
Deposit 9/27 Square 80.23 263.93
263.93 263.93
-4,624.33  -4,624.33
6,085.80 82,189.&2
6,085.80 87,189.59

Page 2 of 2




Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of September 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
1300-00 - Receivables
Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1200-00 - Fixed Assets
1210-00 - Accumulated Depreciation
1220-00 - Equipment
Total 1200-00 - Fixed Assets

Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution
2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
2140-00 - Accrued Vacation
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sept
2019

87,185.95
22,437.89
200.00
109,823.84
109,823.84

2,630.14
2,630.14
112,453.98

-6,074.00
6,660.00
586.00
586.00

113,039.98

111.79
1,043.11

820.90
1,975.80
1,975.80
1,975.80
1,975.80

-89,430.00
-89,430.00
158,752.42

41,741.76
111,064.18

113,039.98

Page 1 of 1






Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through September 2019
Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4800-00 - MainePERS Surplus Funds
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6031-00 - Lobbying Reg
Total 6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 - Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses

2019 Sept  Jan-Sep §$ Over % of
Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
400 -400
22,000 14,907 27,426 5,426 125%
9,000 7,420 11,620 2,620 129%
11,500 5,300 10,049 -1,451 87%
42,900 27,627 49,095 6,195 114%
141,043 141,043 100%
7,500 1,301 12,516 5,016 167%
500 500 500 100%
27,038 -27,038
9,997 -9,997
100 5 44 -56 44%
27,985 -27,985
257,063 29,433 203,198 -53,865 79%
257,063 29,433 203,198 -53,865 79%
2,000 148 1,410 -590 71%
9,897 741 7,252 -2,645 73%
9,997 913 7,059 -2,938 71%
49,574 3,796 37,220 -12,354 75%
81,332 6,080 59,280 -22,052 73%
152,800 11,678 112,221 -40,579 73%
11,752 977 8,796 -2,956 75%
2,050 57 1,867 -183 91%
564 321 -243 57%
450 290 -160 64%
14,816 1,034 11,274 -3,542 76%
500 500 100%
3,000 2,500 -500 83%
3,500 3,000 -500 86%
200 200 100%
200 200 100%
8,620 3,447 -5,173 40%
8,620 3,447 -5,173 40%

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis

2019 Sept Jan-Sep  $ Over % of
Budget 2019 2019 Budget Budget
6050-00 - Education and Training 600 60 -540 10%
6100-00 - Bank Charges 50 -50
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers 2,500 1,500 1,500 -1,000 60%
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense 1,100 157 642 -458 58%
6118-00 - Meeting Exp. 30,000 500 -29,500 2%
6121-00 - Supplies 500 92 93 -407 19%
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques 400 -400
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense 34,500 1,749 2,735 -31,765 8%
6140-00 - Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory 100 100 100%
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing 100 100 100%
6145-00 - Dues Expense 1,400 1,100 -300 79%
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software 250 259 9 104%
6152-00 - IT Services 1,700 137 1,213 -487 71%
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease 3,696 297 2,671 -1,025 72%
6154-00 - Printer & Supplies 1,000 595 -405 60%
6156-00 - Other 400 -400
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office 7,046 434 4,738 -2,308 67%
6160-00 - Fees 100 60 -40 60%
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6171-00 - Annual Meeting 1,100 1,015 -85 92%
6173-00 - Monthly 3,900 2,453 -1,447 63%
6175-00 - Meetings - Other 1,500 1,800 300 120%
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense 6,500 5,268 -1,232 81%
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense 600 119 -481 20%
6195-00 - Office Space Rental 19,000 1,497 13,475 -5,525 71%
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping 250 72 -178 29%
6230-00 - Advertising 250 -250
6235-00 - Supplies 2,000 27 578 -1,422 29%
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone 1,830 75 1,275 -555 70%
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet 2,200 179 1,575 -625 72%
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet 4,030 254 2,850 -1,180 71%
6250-00 - Website 200 159 -4 80%
6260-00 - Contingency 500 -500
Total Expense 257,062 16,673 161,456 -95,606 63%

Page 2 of 2



2 jo | abed

00°00€- 00°00¢€- uonesnsibey - 00-021 usodaQ €2/6
00°00S°} 00°00S"}
00°00S°} 00°00S"t siayeadgAuswurepalul - 00-€1 19 G2/6
95'//2 95°//2
9G9°2.2 0021 S80IMBS || - 00-25}+9 dnyjoeg |lew3 9g/6
95°592 0026 seyddns - 00-1219 se||ddng ebpeg 9g/6
9G°e/l 00°LS1 asuadx3 uonensibay Heis VOOW - 00-71 19 youni 0dO 92¢/6
95'91 9g'91 seyddns - 00-G£29 92/6
S8LYL L S8 LYL L
S8 LY.L LL 00°025't lopoalig eAlnoex3-Aees - 00-0905 61/22/6 0} 91/6 Xo9M 10} ||0iked L2/6
68°'122'01 18116 soueINsU| YyesH - 00-0L LS suonquiuo) soueinsuj YilesH Y3 /e/6
8v'v1e'6 00°9Y sea ||0ihed - 00-0205 @9} Buissaoold /2/6
88616 vessl vOId - 00-0£0S sexe] /2/6
¥2'€L0'6 88'8Y6 Jebeueyy soy0-Aieles - 00-050S Arejes siebeuely 8010 £2/6
9€'¥90°8 00025} lojoang eAlnoex3-Atefes - 00-0905 Areres a3 81/6
9e'vbS‘o 00've s@a ||0ihed - 00-0205 o9} Buisseooid 81/6
90159 v2's8l VOl - 00-0805 sexe] 81/6
zLsee'e 8886 laBeuely soyo-Aeles - 00-0505 Kiejeg siebeuey 8040 81/6
¥2'9/€'S 00025t lojoanq eAgnoax3-Aiefes - 00-0905 Aeres a3 €1/6
¥2'958'c 00'vE sea ||joihed - 00-0205 @9 Buissadold €1/6
v2'228'c AL vOI4 - 00-0£05 soxe] €1/6
00°2£9°€ 88'8v6 lebeuely soio-Areles - 00-0505 Aieres siebeuep 9210 €1/6
218892 00025t Jojoaug eannoex3-Aiejes - 00-090S Areres a3 9/6
2Le9l’t 00've sea ||oihed - 00-020S a9} Buisseo01d 9/6
ZLYeLL vessl vOId - 00-0£05 saxe] 9/6
88'8v6 88°'8v6 laBeuely soyo-Areles - 00-050S Kiejeg siebeuely 800 9/6
aouejeg unowy JUNo2JY owa aleq

uaine ‘usaey
11 Ainquey pijon3 felo

I Ainguey pijon3
yueg [euoleN uspwed [ejo)

jueg [euoneN uapwe)
[loihed 1obueg |ejog

liolAed 1oBueg
siseg [en1ooy
610¢ Jequaldag

|relaqg Jopuap Aq sasuadxy

uoneId20Ssy siauoissiwwo? Ajuno) aulepy



g jo g abeg

0S°€00'vL 0S°€00'vL viol
G.'962 §.'962 jueg SN [elol
S.'962 §/'962 asea Jeidodojoyd - 00-€519 LL/6
jueg sn
00°'scl 00°'S2l ABojouyosa] psywiun |ejoL
00°scl 0o'sct Sa@din8g 1] - 00-2519 L1/6
ABojouyoa ] paywijun
10'6L1 L0'6L1 OMU/ssauisng wnnoads |ejo |
L0°6L} L0°6L} 1auialu| @ xed ‘auoyd - 00-€¥29 L1/6
JML/ssauisng wnioadg
67'EL6 6v'cL6 SH3dsuten [ejo L
6V'EL6 6V'El6 suonnquuo) sH3deule - 00-0¥0S L6
sH3dautey
L1'L6V°1L LLL6Y') neaing wJie4 sulep [ejo|
VAW Al YAWI AN [eluey soeds 80O - 00-5619 VvOOW Aq palund Sz/6
neaing wied autely
80°LS 80°LS @oueinsu| feminy Auaq ejoL
80°/S 80°LS Su| 08Q ‘BWM) ‘[erIdWWOY - 00-02+S L1/6
asueinsuj [emnpy Apaqi
00°0.€'e- 00°0.€e- 977 ‘uoidwieyn B Aejsbury uaug,0 Aqqi felo)
00°0.g'e- 00'0.g'e- diysiosuods - 00-0€ ¥ $8IANOP SI0Y €/6
071 ‘uordwiey) @ Asjsbury uang,0 Aqqr
Ly'vie- Lyvie- usineT ‘usAeH [el0 |
Lyvie- €504 sa|iddns - 00-6€29 92/6
00°'S¢e- 00'sZ auoyd 113 - 00-+v29 9¢/6
aouejeg junowy JUNno22y owapy aleq siseg [en1day



8 Jo | abed

¥.'¥2s'8l 86'72 nsodeQ arlenbs  0e/6
9/'66¥'81 1692 usodsq alenbs  81/6
6.°2/¥'8L 6.°182 usodaQ aienbs  9l/6
00°161'8L 6,182 usodsqQ a;enbs  9i/6
12'606'LL 002222 usodeQ 91/6
12'289'G1 00°268 usodeQ 91/6
12°S6L' Vi SLEvp'e- 61/8/6 01 2/6 Yoom Jo} |loiked lloifed jobueg  €1/6
9e'8e2' /1 gees usodaq ailenbs  €1/6
PLOSL'LL £2'85 ysodeQg arenbs  2i/6
16°260°L1 8v'€0L ysodeq ailenbs  21/6
£V 1¥66'91 00°850‘c usodeq gLe
£7'9E6'E) 0z'662 usodaq aienbg Li/6
£2°/89'C1 196ty ysodeqg aienbs L6
29'/81'cl G/'962- yueg sn L1/6
LEVBY'EL 00'scl- ABojouyoa] papwiun L1/6
LE°609°EL LO6LL- OML/ssauisng wnioeds LL/6
¥¥'88L°c1 6v'€16- SHIdeureN L6
£6°L0L'VL 80°/5- soueinsu| [eniny Auaqry LL/6
L0'6SL'7L aL'ele ysodeq elenbs  01/6
G8'6ES' V1 00°052 ysodaq a;enbg  01/6
68'682'71 00°058 usodaQ atlenbg  0L/6
G8'6EP'EL 00°809 usodeq 6/6
G8'1£8°21 09°25+'c usodeq 6/6
G2'6/£'6 SLEVb'e- 61/1/6 O} 92/8 Xeem 10} ||0ihed lloihed JoBueg 9/6
ovees'tl 00°05¥ ysode@ asenbg 9/6
0¥l L1 19221 usodaqg arenbg 9/6
EL VY LL 00°9%Y'2 usodeq G/6
€2°86.'8 00°G6.'8 ysodeq £/6
€€ €L°€ 1selaju| /e
yueg sbuines-6unjoayd vOOW - 00-0L0L
S)UNOJdY Yseo pue xueg - 00-0001
aouejeg unowy owsp aweN aleq siseg |[eniooy

6102 Joquiajdes
1Uno29y Aq jielag uonoesued|
uone|o0ssy siauoissiwwon Ajuno) aulepy



g Jo g abeqd

00°6LL'2 oo'eee'e 091810 91/6
00'Lp- 00'809- usodaq ueg sbuireg sejyoep 6/6
00°19S 00'809 yueg sbuines seiyoep 6/6
00°LY- 00°Lb- Jsuuiqg ies sonug ‘Auayelq £/6
00°LE8"} 00°LE8‘L
00°LE8L 00°L0e- Aunoo joosqousd £2/6
0072¢e0‘e 00°8Se- Auno) xoojsooly £2/6
00°062°2 00gz2'e- 091910 91/6
002LS'Y 00°10¢C Aunog j00sqousd cH6
00'LLE'Y 00'85¢ Auno9 yooisooly oi/6
00°€S0'y 00'809- yueg sbuineg seiyoepn 6/6
00°L99% 00°+0S $S8JaJIM BuozZpay S/6
00°LSL'y 00°Lee't 18NAednon G/6
00°0e8‘2 00¢zee 091810 G/6
00809 00°809 yueg sbuineg seiyoep €/6
10'6.6'01 L0°S.6°01
c6'0 ¢6'0
¢60 c6'0 isaisu| 81/6
SLv.6°0 SL'v/6'0L
SL'v.6°0L oV ely'y- 61/22/6 01 91/6 YoM Jo} ||j0Jhed lioiked Jobueg 12/6
G5'98E'S| €2'08 Isodeq aienbs  /2/6
2e'90e'S 16'9¢ ysodaQg asenbg 9¢/6
Se'6.2'St €L°9G} usodeQ asenbg 9¢/6
FATRAANC] £G°68- uaine ‘usAeH 9z/6
51'802'S| 9%°LLe- jueg [BUOleN uspwe) 9¢/6
L2'68%'SL AW A VOOW Aq pajuud neaing wie sule|y 9¢/6
8828691 00°00S‘ - 1l Ainquen pyon3 9¢/6
88’288l 1692 usodeq alenbs  ¥2/6
L6°GSY'81 9L VvE L ysodsQ alenbg €£2/6
sLicesl 95'6€2'2 usodaQg £¢/6
6571809} SlLevv'e 61/51/6 O} 6/6 oM lo} ||oihed lloiked Jobueg 0c/6
souejeg junowy owapy sweN aleq

spung pajisodapun - 00-0L11
se|qeAI®0ay - 00-00€ | [B10L

so|qeAIa99Y - 00-00€1
SjuNoJJY yse) pue xueqg - 00-0001 |el0L
unoooy jexep Asuo - 00-020} [eloL

1uno2ay 1axiely Aeuop - 00-0201
yueg sBuines-Bupioayd YOOW - 000101 [eloL

siseqd |eniady



g Jo g 9bed

000 00°0
000 ov'eLv'y 61/22/6 O} 91/6 Yoam 10} ||oiked lloihed Jobueg  /g/6
oveLy'y- ovelv'y- 61/22/6 O 91/6 %o8m 1o} ||oiked lloihed lobueg  /g/6
000 £5°S8 uaineT ‘ueAeH  92/6
£5°68- £5°68- usine ‘usAeH  92/6
000 9g°L.2 yueg [euolieN Uspwed  9g/6
95'//2- 9g°L/2- siueq [euoleN uspwed  92/6
000 LLL6Y'L VvOOW Aq pajuud neaing uued euleN  9g/6
LL'L6Y'L- 00°005‘1 Il AinqueH piong - 92/6
L1'166'C- L1 L6V - VOOW Aq pejuud neaing uued dulei  52/6
00'00G‘1- 00005}~ Il AinqueH pyong  S2/6
000 SLevy'e 61/G1/6 O} 6/6 X28M 10} ||0)Aed lloihed lobueg  02/6
SL'Evy'e Slevy'e- 61/G1/6 0} 6/6 X29M 10} ||0)Aed lloihed jobueg  81/6
000 SLevh'e 61/8/6 O} 2/6 Yoam Joj jjoihed lloiheq jobueg  €1/6
SL'Ev'e- SLEbye- 61/8/6 0} 2/6 YoM 10} |joiked lloihed lobueg  €1/6
000 G/'962 Nueg sn L6
G/'962- 00'62} ABojouyos papwiun LH/6
GL'1ev- L0611 OML/ssauisng winiadg LL/6
28'009- 6v'ELE SH3deurey L6
LEPIG - 80°LS soueinsu| [eniniy Apeqi] LL/6
6 1/G'L- 10'6L1- OML/sseuisng wniosds LI/
ze'eee’L- G/'962- Nueg sn LL/6
15°660°L- 00'G2}- ABojouyos] papwiun LL/6
15'026- 80°LG- soueinsu| fenin|y Apaqi] LL/6
6v'C16- 6V'EL6- SH3deuren LL/6
000 SL'EPY'S 61/1/6 0} 92/8 %@aMm 10} ||l0)hed lloihed JoBueg 9/6
SLEvy'e- SLevy'e- 61/1/6 O} 92/8 %@am 1o} jloiked lloihed Jobueg 9/6
00°L¥- 00°Lb-
00°Lb- 00°102- nsodag Aunogjoosgouad  €2/6
00'¥S1 00°8Se- ysodeQ Aunog xoosooly  £¢/6
002ty 00°102 funog joosqousd  €2/6
00kl 00°85¢ Alunoy »001s004y £2/6
00°Lp- 002222 nsodeq 001810  91/6
aouejeg junowy owap aweN ajeq

a|qefed sjunoddy - 00-0002 feloL

ajqehed Ss)unosady - 00-0002
spun4 paysodspun - 00-0} |1 [e101

siseg |enJady



8 jo y abed

19°218'8- 00°0€s- Jsjuino wioN Ajunog yoojsoory 6/6
19°/82's- 00'%91- SaW|OH @ plesabzyy Aunog uoibuiysepm 6/6
196218 0011~ Juswisnipy [es|y funod oplem 6/6
192118 19121~ ysodeq asenbg 9/6
00'686°/- 00°9b¥'2- sjuediiyed g Aunog osgeuusy /6
00°6€5'G- 00°¥5- Aepug 1oy om | SS8|aI| |\ BUOZpaY /6
00°68Y'G- 00'L22- auo Joj sjesul ||y 1eNAedron G/6
00'852's- 00°2ege- 091810 /6
00°9€0°G- 0001~ pueipsq ainpe Auno) uibBoosoipuy £/6
00°2e6'p- 00'vvS- S98pUshY ¥ fyunog ooyepebes £/6
00°88€'t- 00°291'¢- sospualy 81 Auno9 joosqouad £/6
00°122e" |- 00°891- 1senp ess||a|\ ‘Uospleyoly €/6
00°€50° |- 00°282- s|eaiy Aunog oplem £/6
00°L24- 00'9¢g2- aiopey [8oN Aunog uibboosoipuy €/6
00°GES- 00°L22- s|ealy uoleAI8sald 8|oY €/6
00°80€- 00°80€- S[eal UoRUBAUOD ueg sbuines seiyoep €/6
000 000
000 000
00°0 ev'Ly- qUIUoQ su| yyeaH 33 lloihed jobueg  /g/6
eV’ LY 18°681 suoiNqguUIUoY soueINsu| yyesH 33 lloihed iobueg  /2/6
8e'2vl- o' Lp- suonnguiuog eoueinsuj yjesH 33 lloiked 1obueg  gL/6
26'v6- ov'Lv- SuoOINQUIUOYD dduUBINSU| YYeaH 33 llo)hed 1oBueg  €l/6
o' Ly ov'Ly- suonnqguuog sdueinsu| yjesH 33 lloiAed Jobueg 9/6
00°0 00'0
000 ¥0°06. suonnquiuoY Juswailled SHI4aW 33 lloihed iobueg  /g/6
#0°06.- 1G'/61- uonnguiuod sakojdwy llo)Aed Jobueg L2/6
€5°265- LG 261- uonnquuo) sshojdw3 lloiAed Jobueg 81/6
2o'see- G261~ uoniinguuo) aakojdwy lioiked Jobueg €1/6
LG L61- LG 261- uonnguuo) sakojdw3 lloifed Jobueg 9/6
aouejeg junowy owap aweN aleq

uonelsibay - 00-02LY
awodu| uonjusauo) - 00-00LYy
Salyjiqern juaung J18yio - 00-0012 IeloL
4uog soueinsu| yyesH aakojdw3 - 00-0E1LZ [EI0L

uo) ssuelnsu| YijesaH 9ahojdw3 - 00-0€1L2
uoinquuo) sshojdwa SHIJBURW - 00-0Z}2 [BIoL

uonnqiuo) aafojdw3 syadauten - 00-0212
sanliqel Juaung YO - 00-0012

siseg |eniooy



g jo g abed

00°02¥‘L- 00'02¥'L- diysiosuods - 00-0E1 ¥ [B101
0002y .- 00°0Se- ysode( alenbg 0L/6
00012~ 00°000°L- losuodg vd ‘Aeiy g J8[@ay M 6/6
00°0LL'9- 00°00G- losuods Jjon vd ‘Aely B Jejeaym 6/6
00°0.9'G- 00'0S¢- uonuaAuo) jo diysiosuods 1eNAednon S/6
00°0ey‘s- 00°0SS‘L- uonuaAuo jo diysiosuods 091810 G/6
00'0/8‘¢c- 00°0/g‘2- salanop sioy D77 ‘uoidweys  Asisbury usug,0 Aqaln €/6
00°005t- 00°002‘}- losuods+py uoljeAlssald 8|10y €/6
00°00€- 00°00€- uojueAuo jo diysiosuods yuegq sBuineg sejyoep €/6
diysiosuods - 00-0€ Lt
SL'206'VL- GL'L06'VL- uonensibay - 00-021¥ €101
S 206'PL- £2°08- usodeg erenbs  /2/6
26'928'v1- 1692~ usodeQg alenbg 92/6
S6°66LV1- €L°9G}- ysodeq alenbs 9¢/6
AN LRI 1692 ysodeQg alenbg ve/6
S29L9'Yl- 9L vE - usodeQg alenbg €¢/6
6 18¥'v1- 00°00¢g- usodag uaineT ‘uaaeH £2/6
67" 1811~ 00°L¢- usodag se|bojouyos | aienbg [enue)d £2/6
NAF1N2% 86'vc- usodeg arenbg 0e/6
LS'62L'vh- 16'9¢- usodaq alenbg 81/6
¥S°20Lvi- 6.'L8e- usodeQq arenbg 91/6
G/'028°EL- 6.'18¢- usodeQ alenbsg oL/6
96'8€5'El- 00°9¢ge- Aoy a1epy Aunon uibboosoipuy oL/6
96°20€'E}- 00°902- Aoy anbiuopy ase ‘Aoy 9L/6
96'960°C|- c¢c'es- ysodag alenbg €1/6
YL YLOEL- £2°85- ysodeqg alenbg 2L/6
15'956°C!- 8¥'€0L- usodeq arenbg  Zl/6
£0es8°cl- 00°850°¢e- sjuedioned g| Aunon pioxo 2\/6
€0'66.'6- 00°97%1- PJ1epoo | BOO9G3Y 10} SjedN Aunog j00sqousd cl/6
£0'679'6- 00°55- JOOM BO28gaY 10} uonelisibal uoiusAuo) Aunoy j00sqousad FAV)
£0'¥65°6- 02'662- nsodeg alenbs  L1/6
£8'v62'6- 9L'6L2- IsodeQ alenbs  0L/6
L9606~ 00°€0c- uospJieyoly essl|siy Auno9 yoojsooly 0L/6
19'2/8'8- 00°S6G- uonesisibal uonuaAuo) Ayunog soojsooly olL/6

aouejeg Junowy owap awenN a1eQ siseg [en1ooy



g8 Jo g sbed

8°0.€ 2'e81 soxe | JloiAed Jobueg €1/6
yeasl ¥2'G8l soxe| llolAed JobBueg 9/6
00'8vL 00’8y}
00’8yt 00'9% 99} Buisseooid lloiked JoBueg 12/6
00201 00'v€ 29} buisssooiy Jjoihed JobBueg 81/6
00°'89 00°vE a8} Buissanoid jloJAed JobBueg €1/6
00'v€ 00'¥¢ a8} Buissaooid lloihed JoBueg 9/6
S9'v- S9'v-
S9't- 26'0- sal8lu| 81/6
€L'e- €L'e- 1sal8)y| 2/6
00°00S- 00°006-
00°00S- 00°0068- Hsodag $81]UN0y JO UONEBIDOSSY |BUOlBN €2/6
95°€G- 9G'eS-
95°€S- 95'€G- Isodeq Slauped eluwo €2/6
9/°929'/¢e- 92'929'L¢e-
L9'662'G- 19'662'S-
19'662'G- 00°0S%- ysodaq salbojouyos ] arenbg [enus) £2/6
19678 - 00°0SV- yusodeg Auedwog eoueinsu| [eninjy epIMUOREN €2/6
L9'66E Y- 00°0SP- yjooq Haiyx3 salbojouyos] sninoeg 91/6
19°'6¥6°c- 196V - usodeg alenbg LL/6
00'00S‘e- 00°058- sodeq alenbg 0}/6
00°059'e- 00°0S¥- usodeq alenbg 9/6
00°002‘e- 00°0St- sheq om1 yjoog Haiyx3 Ss9|alIM suozpsy S/6
00°0S.'}- 00°00%- pY weiboid uonusauo) 18NAednoD S/6
00°0S€‘}- 00°0St- sAeq om yoog uqiyx3 18NAegroD S/6
00°006- 00°0Sp- sAe@ om 1 yioog nqyx3 091810 S/6
00°0S- 00°0SP- ysode( uoleAIasald a[10y €/6
souejeg junowy owspy aweN eleqg

VvOld - 00-0€0S
s994 ||loihed - 00-0205 [e10L

$934 ||oJAed - 00-020S
sasuadx3 |joJAed - 00-000S

paule3 jisalsju] - 00-0+8% (€101

pauled jsaia)u| - 00-01L8Y
181s0y 0JVN - 00-00SY [El0L

18]S0Y OJVN - 00-00SY
8wodu| Jayl0o - 00-00v e10L

awodu| 13410 - 00-00tY
BLIodU} UohusAuoD - 00-001L1 Iel0L

IOpUBA - 00-0% L7 [el0L

A0pU3A - 00-0V LY

siseg [en1ooy



g jo L abed

00'ZS1 00°/S}

00°4S} 00°'/SL youni 0do yueg [euoijeN uspwe) 92/6

00°005‘} 00°00S'1

00°00S'} 00°00S°1 11l AangueH pijon3 Ge/6

SY'Pe0t SP'YE0‘L

80°/S 8025

80°/S 80°/S aoueinsu| fenniy Auaqr LL/6

1€116 €116

/€116 1€°116 suoinguiuoy saueINsUj YieaH 43 llosAed JoBueg 12/6

16°219°}) 1671191

00°080'9 00°080°9

00'080'9 00°02S‘} 61/22/6 01 91/6 Xeam o} ||oifed jloiked JoBueg 12/6

00°09G'% 00°02S‘} Aeres a3 iloiked Jobueg 81/6

00°0¥0°E 00°02S‘} Aejes a3 [loihed JobBueg €L/6

00025+ 00°02S‘t Aieres a3 [loihed Jobueg 9/6

2G°S6.°E 25°S6L'C

25'66.L'E 88'8¥6 Aejeg siabeuepy 92110 llolAed lobueg 12/6

¥9'9v8'2 88°'8v6 Aejeg si1abeuepy 2010 ll0lAed Jobueg 81/6

9/°/68'L 88'816 Kiejeg siebeuepy 800 [loihed Jobueg £1/6

89°8Y6 88'8v6 Aiejes siebeuep 2040 [loiAed Jobueg 9/6

6VEL6 67'CL6

61°€16 67'CL6 SH3daurep LL/6

96°0¥7. 96'0v.

96'0¥. vzsst saxe| lloiked Jobuegq 12/6

2.'685 ve'sst sexe] lloiked JoBuegq 81/6
aouejeg unowy owap aweN ayeq

asuadx3 uonelisiboy Jels YOO - 00-v119 [eloL

esuadx3 uonensiBoy ye1s VOON - 00-v119
sioveads/uBWUIBLBIUT - 00-E1 19 [EI0L

sieyeadgnuswurepalus - 00-EL19
asuadx3g uonUaAUO) - 00-0119
aoueInsu| - 00-001S 1ejoL

Su| O®Q ‘Dwu ‘leldrawwo) - 00-02 15 [eloL

suj 0%RQ ‘ewn) ‘|elaIsWwWoY + 00-021S
soueinsu| yyesH - 00-0}15 [el0L

aouelnsuy| yijesH - 00-0LLS
aouelnsuj - 00-001S

sasuadx3 ||oihed - 00-000S Ie10L
Jojoaug aAnnoax3-Aiejes - 00-0906 |80 L

10}03J1q @AnNoax3-Alejes - 00-090S
1abeuey ao1jjO-AelES - 00-0S0S {BloL

Jabeuepy ao1y0-Aiejes - 00-050S
suolnquuo) Sy3dseute - 00-0¥0S [eloL

suoinquiuo) sy3dauteiy - 00-00S
VvOIld - 00-0€0S |eloL

siseg |enJooy



g Jo g abed

L0'vSe L0°vSe

L0°6LL 106}

L0'6L} 20'6L) OML/ssauisng wnioadg LL/6

00°'sL 00'GL

00'sL 00'G6L uaine ‘uaneH 9¢/6

60'L2 60°Le

60°Lc €50} uaine ‘usAeH 92/6

9591 9G'91 jueg |euoljeN uspwe) 92/6

09'Lve'L- 09°Lve'L-

09°L¥e' |- 09°L¥e' |- 610¢ 18uenp pug 077 ‘g3d °00VN 6/6

AL AN LL'L6Y'L

LI L6Y'L VAW Al VOOW Aq pajulgd nesing uleg suley G2/6

SL'EEY SLEEY

S.'962 S.'962

§/'962 G/°96¢ jueg sn LH/6

00LEL 00°LEL

00°LE} (o[04l dnyoeg jew3 juegq |eUoieN uspwen 92/6

ooset oo'sct ABojouyoa] papwiun LL/6

006V L 006¥L't

0026 0026

0026 00°26 solddng abpeg yuegq |euoljeN uspwe) 92/6
aouejeg unowy owapy aweN aleqg

1ouiau| @ xe4 ‘suoyds|a] - 00-0v29 (2101
jaulsiu| @ Xed ‘auoud - 00-€ve9 [eloL

1suIsly| B xed ‘suoyd - 00-€¥29
auoyd (18D - 00-1 129 [eloL

auoyd (189 - 00-1L¥29
Jeulau] B xed ‘esuoydejal - 00-0¥29
sel|ddng - 00-G€29 [e101

sel|ddns - 00-6£29
BuisiuaApy - 00-0£29 Ie10L

BuisiaApyY - 00-0£29
[euey 80edS 20O - 00-5619 [BIOL

leluay adeds 9940 * 00-S619
891140 - Juewdinb3 - 00-0519 [el0L
asee Jeidooojoyd - 00-€G19 [eloL

asea 101dooojoyd - 00-£519
SBOIMBS 1] - 00-2S19 IBejo L

$82IA19S 1] - 00-2519
99140 - wawdinb3 - 00-0519
asuadx3 uolueAuo) - 00-01 19 [Bl0L
so|ddng - 00-12 19 [ejoL

seyddng - 00-1219

siseg |en1ooy



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
September 2019

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor

Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4400-00 - Other Income

4500-00 - NACo Roster

4810-00 - Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses

5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Office Manager
5060-00 - Salary-Executive Director

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6050-00 - Education and Training
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 - Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies

Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease

Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly

Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense

Page 1 of 2

Sep Sep

2019 2018 $ Change % Change
14,907.15 2,474.46 12,432.69 502.44%
7,420.00 1,700.00 5,720.00 336.47%
5,299.61 450.00 4,849.61 1,077.69%
27,626.76 4,624.46 23,002.30 497.41%
1,301.16 0.00 1,301.16 100.0%
500.00 0.00 500.00 100.0%
4.65 14.90 -10.25 -68.79%
29,432.57 4,639.36 24,793.21 534.41%
29,432.57 4,639.36 24,793.21 534.41%
148.00 148.00 0.00 0.0%
740.96 733.09 7.87 1.07%
913.49 891.38 22.11 2.48%
3,795.52 3,688.52 107.00 2.9%
6,080.00 6,080.00 0.00 0.0%
11,677.97 11,540.99 136.98 1.19%
977.37 939.79 37.58 4.0%
57.08 56.83 0.25 0.44%
0.00 112.00 -112.00 -100.0%
0.00 121.03 -121.03 -100.0%
1,034.45 1,229.65 -195.20 -15.87%
0.00 116.00 -116.00 -100.0%
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 100.0%
157.00 0.00 157.00 100.0%
0.00 418.00 -418.00 -100.0%
92.00 386.88 -294.88 -76.22%
1,749.00 804.88 944.12 117.3%
137.00 125.00 12.00 9.6%
296.75 288.80 7.95 2.75%
433.75 413.80 19.95 4.82%
0.00 16.76 -16.76 -100.0%
0.00 16.76 -16.76 -100.0%
0.00 141.12 -141.12 -100.0%



Accrual Basis

6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
Total Expense

Page 2 of 2

Sep Sep

2019 2018 $ Change % Change
1,497.17 1,497.17 0.00 0.0%
27.09 687.62 -660.53 -96.06%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
179.07 168.54 10.53 6.25%
254.07 243.54 10.53 4.32%
16,673.50 16,691.53 -18.03 -0.11%



M.C.C.A.

Thomas Coward, President
Cumberland County

Charles Pray
Executive Director

Amy Fowler, Vice President
Waldo County

Lauren Haven
Office Manager

William Blodgett, Secretary-Treasurer
Lincoln County

Maine County Commissioners Association

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Augusta, ME 04330
207-623-4697
www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION

Convention Planning Committee Meeting Minutes
MCCA Offices in Augusta
10:00 am Friday, September 13, 2019

Attendance: Abby Shanor, Barbara Arseneau, Diana Messina, Lynn Patten, Mariah
Castonguay, Nicole Hubbard, Owen Smith, and Lauren Haven

Convention Planning Updates

Participants: The convention attendee spreadsheet had been filled with all
attendees except the speakers. This will be accomplished by end of day for
meal count reporting to the venue. Attendance is now expected to be on the
low side with approximately 175 people although a few more may register in
the next week.

Sessions: All educational session speakers have long since been confirmed,
but we have a couple of changes. The ICMA representative will not be Brenda
Cota. She has requested Territory Manager, Mark Lasyone to attend in her
place and he has graciously agreed to be on the retirement option panel for
the Saturday morning. Secondly, NACo Membership Manager John Losh will
not be speaking, but rather Jayant Kairam. The Executive Committee
requested his talk be about Smart Justice and the Stepping Up Initiative. That
is scheduled for Saturday lunch.

Program: We had several designs submitted to be considered for this year’s
program cover. Committee members voted online and selected the design
(number 3) we will be using. We are now in the process of collecting bios,
pictures, descriptions, etc. for speakers for the program. We also need all
vendor logos and paid advertisements, the letter from the MCCA President




and more. Once we have a draft of the program, Barbara Arseneau has agreed
to help make final revisions before printing a few days before the conference.

Vendors: As stated in an email memo between meetings, we have exceeded
our goal for vendors, sponsors and advertisers for the conference. Hurray!
This will help us pay for the audio/visual cost, the bus transportation and
other additional or unexpected expenses we incur during the course of the
event.

Games: The group discussed the Saturday night games. We're still working
out the details, but it should be a fun variety of activities followed by the,
“make your own s’'mores” desert.

Scavenger Hunt: This is expected to be a great compliment to the Saturday
afternoon activities. Fortunately, the team organizing this (Judy Nealley and
Cari Emrich) has done it before. Clues will be left at designated positions on
the grounds with tickets participants can collect. Everyone who completes
the journey and collects all the tickets will go into a special drawing for a
prize which will be given out at dinner. Machias Savings Bank is providing
the prize which may be a gift card or basket.

Event Schedule: The rooms have been chosen for the sessions and meetings
and the spreadsheet has been updated. Gerry has this information and we
should only have minor tweaks between now and the convention.

Golf: Lauren has coordinated payment for the golf outing. They will call after
attendees have checked in and she’ll either pay over the phone or bring the
card to the establishment.

Supplies: Lauren has ordered supplies for the convention program and
badges.

Attendee Bags: We have a list of items for the bags, but it still seems a little
lacking. Committee members agreed to each try to come up with one more
item to include.

Next Meeting: Everything is set for the 2020 convention at Sunday River and
we won'’t have final numbers for this convention until the end of October.
Therefore, the group decided to reconvene in November to start planning the
next event.

Meeting at the Convention: This was the last CPC meeting before the
convention! Committee members decided to meet at Hedges Hall on
Thursday afternoon. Lauren plans to be on site around noon provided there
are no complications. Vendors will be arriving to set up. Whoever is on hand
will help fill the attendee bags sometime in the afternoon, set up the check in
stations, put up the signs, assemble the MCCA display, hang the banner, and
put the badges together.



